Comp Plan Update

Memo

To: Town and County Planning Commissioners
From: Planning Team
Date: 5/7/2010

Re: Planning Commission Preliminary Draft — Comp Plan Update

The Planning Team has completed the rewrite of the Comp Plan based on your preliminary
recommendations. The following items are included in your binder:

e revised summary memo of the process moving forward
e clean version of the document with color coded footnotes
e composite list of recommendations

A few notes about the preliminary planning commission draft:

1) The introduction has not changed; thus, a copy has not been provided,;

2) Some recommendations do not include the full text in the footnotes. Please refer to the
composite list included in your binder;

3) The intent of the next review is for content changes only. Grammar and clarity will be
addressed by staff as the document moves forward.

The redline version of the document will be available online; however, if you would like to have a
copy of this document also please let us know. As you prepare for the first meeting on June 10,
please let staff know if we can be of assistance to step you through the revised plan or to
specifically address reconciliations that you would like to bring forward.



